

<u>Name</u>	<u>URL</u>	<u>Contains</u>
<b><i>Estate and Trust Department</i></b>		
EVP Estate, Valuation and Pricing Systems*	<a href="http://www.evpsys.com/">http://www.evpsys.com/</a>	Used for valuing stocks.
Internal Revenue Service	<a href="http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/">http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/</a> <a href="http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/forms_pubs/index.html">http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/forms_pubs/index.html</a>	Tax professionals corner, forms, publications and information
Mandated Health Benefits: The COBRA Guide	<a href="http://www.thompson.com/members/libraries/benefits/healthonline/index.jsp">http://www.thompson.com/members/libraries/benefits/healthonline/index.jsp</a>	This <i>Guide</i> explains in detail COBRA provisions that have been enacted into law, regulations and administrative guidance on COBRA that has been issued by federal agencies and court decisions interpreting COBRA.
Massachusetts Department of Revenue	<a href="http://www.dor.state.ma.us/">http://www.dor.state.ma.us/</a>	The mission of the Massachusetts Department of Revenue is to achieve maximum compliance with the tax, child support and municipal finance laws of the Commonwealth
Worcester County Probate	<a href="http://www.worcesterprobate.com/">http://www.worcesterprobate.com/</a>	Forms and filing fees for the Worcester Probate Court
<b><i>Corporate</i></b>		

\* Indicates pay service

BNA Patent, Trademark & Copyright Journal	<a href="http://web.bna.com/">http://web.bna.com/</a>	Excerpts from the Journal, corporate law and business products, also samples of daily periodicals
BRB Publications	<a href="http://www.brbspub.com/pubrecsites.asp">http://www.brbspub.com/pubrecsites.asp</a>	Links to many state sites, including corporations divisions, pacer and local assessors records.
CCH Securities, Business & Finance	<a href="http://business.cch.com/network">http://business.cch.com/network</a>	Securities, Exchanges & SROs, Corporate Governance, Mergers & Acquisitions, International Business, Commodities & Derivatives, Training & Support.
CCH Capital Changes	<a href="http://business.cch.com">http://business.cch.com</a>	Tax Tracker News, Federal Tax, State Tax, State Business Income Tax, Sales/Property Tax, Capital Changes, Training and Support.
ChoicePoint*	<a href="http://www.choicepoint.net/">http://www.choicepoint.net/</a>	Info from consumer reporting agencies including background checks, fraud detection, credentialing, public records, physician licensing and background.
CSC Inkspot		General corporate information and forms
CTAdvantage	<a href="http://www.ctadvantage.com/">http://www.ctadvantage.com/</a>	Corporate forms and qualification information. Allows for a business search, DBA information and some UCC information. Cost:?

<u>Name</u>	<u>URL</u>	<u>Contains</u>
Dun & Bradstreet*	<a href="http://www.dnbi.com/">http://www.dnbi.com/</a>	Corporate records search. Basic business report information including corporate officers, some reports very detailed and offer history of business and biographical info re: officers.
Edgar Online*	<a href="http://www.edgar-online.com/">http://www.edgar-online.com/</a>	Public offerings, historical filings, SEC documents.
Massachusetts Secretary of State	<a href="http://www.state.ma.us/sec">http://www.state.ma.us/sec</a>	Links to all secretary of state info, including the link to the registries of deeds. Also has UCC filings and current company information..
Merlin Information Systems	<a href="http://www.merlindata.com/industrylinks.html">http://www.merlindata.com/industrylinks.html</a>	Numerous links to various state and local governmental agencies and tax assessor information
NASD	<a href="http://www.nasdr.com/2000.htm">http://www.nasdr.com/2000.htm</a>	Can search brokerage houses and individual stockbrokers, including complaint history.

## *Labor and Employment Law*

\* Indicates pay service

Arb Search	<a href="http://www.arbsearch.com/">http://www.arbsearch.com/</a>	Search summaries of federal-, private- and public-sector labor arbitration awards since 1978 with citations to the full text published by LRP, BNA, CCH, AAA and others.
Commonwealth of Massachusetts	<a href="http://www.state.ma.us/">http://www.state.ma.us/</a>	Official state website
Labor Relations Reporter Index	<a href="http://www.bna.com/lrr/bod_main.htm">http://www.bna.com/lrr/bod_main.htm</a>	Index to BNA Labor Relations Reporter
Landlaw	+ For more than one word e.g. violence+termination will produce all cases that contain violence <u>and</u> termination. - To exclude certain words e.g. violence-termination will produce all cases that contain violence and <u>do not</u> contain termination. " " For exact phrase searching etc. e.g. "two day suspension" will produce only those cases that contain that exact phrase.	Civil Service Cases
MA Division of Unemployment and Training	<a href="http://www.detma.org/">http://www.detma.org/</a>	Includes forms, publications and state economic data
National Public Employer Labor Relations Association	<a href="http://www.npelra.org/">http://www.npelra.org/</a>	National organization of public sector professionals employed by federal, state, and local governments, school and special districts

<u>Name</u>	<u>URL</u>	<u>Contains</u>
State and Local Government on the Net	<a href="http://www.piperinfo.com/state/statefaq.cfm">http://www.piperinfo.com/state/statefaq.cfm</a>	Convenient access to a wide variety of links to municipal and state government information.
The Chronicle of Higher Education	<a href="http://www.chronicle.com/">http://www.chronicle.com/</a>	The Chronicle of Education is the No. 1 source of news, information, and jobs for college and university faculty members and administrators. A subscription to <i>The Chronicle</i> includes access to all of this Web site.
U.S. Bureau of the Census	<a href="http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/BasicFactsServlet">http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/BasicFactsServlet</a>	Quick data searches by region, country, state or county. Also has view of new economic series releases and “quick reports” from the 1997 Economic Census.
US Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics	<a href="http://www.dol.gov/">http://www.dol.gov/</a>  <a href="http://stats.bls.gov/">http://stats.bls.gov/</a>	Top labor site  Labor statistics

### *Real Estate*

Banker and Tradesman	<a href="http://www.bankerandtradesman.com/">http://www.bankerandtradesman.com/</a>	Statewide Massachusetts real estate information, market values and property comparisons
City of Boston Assessor's offices	<a href="http://www.cityofboston.gov/assessing">http://www.cityofboston.gov/assessing</a>	Give the assessed value of real property in Boston and surrounding town.
Vision Appraisal	<a href="http://www.visionappraisal.com/">http://www.visionappraisal.com/</a>	Give the assessed value of real property in multiple cities and towns in Massachusetts, Connecticut, Maine, New Hampshire, Rhode Island and Vermont

### *General Legal Search Sites*

\* Indicates pay service

Courtlink	<a href="http://www.courtlink.com/home">http://www.courtlink.com/home</a>	Like Pacer, but more detailed and more expensive. Contains selected state court information (including NY).
Lexis* Westlaw*	<a href="http://www.lexis.com/">http://www.lexis.com/</a> <a href="http://www.westlaw.com/">http://www.westlaw.com/</a>	Case law, citation finder, party name index, etc. Federal and state case law and statutes. Secretary of state information. Some UCC filings as well.
LOIS Law	<a href="http://www.loislaw.com/pns/start.htm">http://www.loislaw.com/pns/start.htm</a>	“Poor man’s” lexis/westlaw, not as comprehensive or expansive as lexis/westlaw, but free.

<u>Name</u>	<u>URL</u>	<u>Contains</u>
Massachusetts Lawyers Weekly	<a href="http://www.masslaw.com/">http://www.masslaw.com/</a>	Everything! Case law, LW newspaper articles, and judges' assignments.
Pacer*	<a href="http://pacer.psc.uscourts.gov/pacerdesc.html">http://pacer.psc.uscourts.gov/pacerdesc.html</a>	Public access to court electronic records, docket information from Federal appellate, district and bankruptcy courts and the US party/case index.
Scrib	<a href="http://www.ma-trialcourts.org/">http://www.ma-trialcourts.org/</a>	Dockets for Massachusetts Superior Courts.
Social Law Library	<a href="http://www.sociallaw.com/">http://www.sociallaw.com/</a>	Links to Mass. legal resources including MCAD and Labor Relation Commission decisions. Also Mass Supreme Judicial Court and Appellate Court full text opinions.
U.S. District Court (Massachusetts)	<a href="http://www.mad.uscourts.gov/">http://www.mad.uscourts.gov/</a>	U.S. District Court for Massachusetts cases and dockets.
<b><i>Other</i></b>		

\* Indicates pay service

Accurint*	<a href="http://www.accurint.com/">http://www.accurint.com/</a>	Similar information to Choicepoint, but info can be purchased "a la carte"
Amortization chart	<a href="http://www.freemortgageanalyzer.com/mortgage/mortgage.html">http://www.freemortgageanalyzer.com/mortgage/mortgage.html</a>	Calculates payment information based on loan value and interest rate.
Calendar Home Page	<a href="http://www.calendarhome.com/date.shtml">http://www.calendarhome.com/date.shtml</a>	Allows for calculation of number of days between specific dates.
City of Worcester	<a href="http://www.ci.worcester.ma.us/">http://www.ci.worcester.ma.us/</a>	Worcester municipal info
Date and time calculations	<a href="http://www.timeanddate.com/date/duration.html">http://www.timeanddate.com/date/duration.html</a>	Calculate duration between two dates
FDIC	<a href="http://www2.fdic.gov/idaspl/">http://www2.fdic.gov/idaspl/</a>	Search banking institutions
Federal Bureau of Prisons	<a href="http://www.bop.gov/index.jsp">http://www.bop.gov/index.jsp</a>	Locate a federal prison facility or an inmate within a federal prison facility
Federal Reserve System	<a href="http://www.federalreserveonline.org/">http://www.federalreserveonline.org/</a>	
Internet Search Engines & Site List	<a href="http://normandy.sandhills.cc.nc.us/search.html">http://normandy.sandhills.cc.nc.us/search.html</a>	Provides a list and description of search engines. Google is the current best.
Introduction to Basic Legal Citation	<a href="http://www.law.cornell.edu/citation">http://www.law.cornell.edu/citation</a>	Blue book legal citation form

<u>Name</u>	<u>URL</u>	<u>Contains</u>
JJNP Online	<a href="http://jnnp.bmj.com/">http://jnnp.bmj.com/</a>	The Journal of Neurology, Neurosurgery, and Psychiatry publishes original articles, short reports, editorials, commentaries and more; covering the whole field of clinical neurological practice, neurosurgery & neuropsychiatry. Emphasis is given to common disorders such as cerebrovascular disease, multiple sclerosis, Parkinson's disease, peripheral neuropathy, epilepsy, and subarachnoid hemorrhage. Practical Neurology is a bi-monthly educational supplement, free to JNNP subscribers. Each issue of Practical Neurology publishes reviews and essays from eminent neurologists from around the world, as well as educational material
Maps/Driving Directions	<a href="http://www.mapquest.com/">http://www.mapquest.com/</a> <a href="http://www.mapblast.com/">http://www.mapblast.com/</a>	Maps and driving directions
Martindale-Hubbell	<a href="http://martindale.com/xp/Martindale/home.xml">http://martindale.com/xp/Martindale/home.xml</a>	Find a lawyer by name, location/area of practice, by firm, or for lawyers in corporations, agencies of the US government, or law school faculty.
Mass. Appellate Court Dockets	<a href="http://ma-appellatecourts.org/search_party.php">http://ma-appellatecourts.org/search_party.php</a>	Public case information
Mass. Land Records	<a href="http://www.masslandrecords.com/">http://www.masslandrecords.com/</a>	Has direct links to several Mass. Registries of Deeds with images available for printing.
Massachusetts Licensing Boards	<a href="http://www.mass.gov/dpl">http://www.mass.gov/dpl</a>	Search for status of licensed individuals in more than 40 professions
NASD	<a href="http://www.nasd.com/web/idcplg?IdcService=SS_GET_PA GE&amp;nodeId=5">http://www.nasd.com/web/idcplg?IdcService=SS_GET_PA GE&amp;nodeId=5</a>	Check the background of an investment professional/broker
Online Conversion Charts	<a href="http://www.onlineconversion.com/">http://www.onlineconversion.com/</a>	Convert just about anything to anything else
Phone Directories	<a href="http://www.555-1212.com/">http://www.555-1212.com/</a> <a href="http://www.anywho.com/">http://www.anywho.com/</a> <a href="http://www.teldir.com/eng*">http://www.teldir.com/eng*</a>	National and International phone directories, includes reverse searches
Refdesk	<a href="http://www.refdesk.com/">http://www.refdesk.com/</a>	Source for facts on the net
U.S. Postal Service Zip Codes	<a href="http://zip4.usps.com/zip4/welcome.jsp">http://zip4.usps.com/zip4/welcome.jsp</a>	Zip Code lookup
Website for Aerial Photos	<a href="http://terraserver.homeadvisor.msn.com/default.aspx">http://terraserver.homeadvisor.msn.com/default.aspx</a>	Provides free photos and aerials, with ability to dial in for detail, or step back for broader view.

<u>Name</u>	<u>URL</u>	<u>Contains</u>
-------------	------------	-----------------

\* Indicates pay service

## CMRLS/MBLC DATABASES

*State/Regional Resources*

for use with local library card

<u>Name</u>	<u>URL</u>	<u>Contains</u>
Gale/Info Trac	<a href="http://infotrac.galegroup.com/itweb/mlin_c_mirick">http://infotrac.galegroup.com/itweb/mlin_c_mirick</a>	Cross searchable databases, including MA history, The NYT, news, magazines & periodical articles on a wide range of topics, health reference, trade publications, broker research reports, a virtual reference library and much more!
Grolier Online	<a href="http://mblc.state.ma.us/cgi-bin/remote.pl?db=grolier">http://mblc.state.ma.us/cgi-bin/remote.pl?db=grolier</a> -You will be prompted to enter you MA Library Card, hit <b>Go</b> -Click on <i>Grolier Online</i>	Includes 7 encyclopedia databases: Encyclopedia America, Grolier Multimedia Encyclopedia, The New Book of Knowledge, La Nueva Enciclopedia Cumbre, America the Beautiful, Lands and Peoples, and The New Book of Popular Sciences, interactive atlas and a great tutorial to help you navigate.
Grove Art Online	<a href="http://www.groveart.com/art/components/auth/barcode.html">http://www.groveart.com/art/components/auth/barcode.html</a> -You will be prompted to enter your MA Library Card, hit <i>Enter</i>	All 45,000 articles can be found in seconds with a sophisticated keyword search; Over 3,000 thumbnail art images and line drawings displayed in the text of articles; Links to searchable image databases and editorially selected links to over 40,000 art images on museum and gallery web sites around the world; Access cross-references in the text with a click of the mouse.
Issues & Controversies	<a href="http://www.2facts.com/Direct2.asp?ItemID=WE57&amp;ID=97053">http://www.2facts.com/Direct2.asp?ItemID=WE57&amp;ID=97053</a>	A reference database that combines authoritative factual analysis, covering clear explanations of opposing points of view and numerous special features, so users can quickly grasp the essentials of even the most complex topics.

Massachusetts Newsstand (Proquest)	<a href="http://mblc.state.ma.us/books/magazine/proquest.php">http://mblc.state.ma.us/books/magazine/proquest.php</a>	Newspapers include: Boston Globe, Boston Herald, Berkshire Eagle, Business West, T&G and much more. Proquest also includes the world's largest digital newspaper archive; periodical databases comprising the output of more than 9,000 titles and spanning more than 500 years; the preeminent dissertation collection, and various other scholarly collections.
MassAnswers (24/7 Reference)	<a href="http://massanswers.org/">http://massanswers.org/</a>	MassAnswers is an innovative service that lets you ask questions and get answers, in real time, right here on the Internet, from reference staff at some of the best libraries across Massachusetts and the nation.
NetLibrary	<a href="http://mblc.state.ma.us/cgi-bin/remote.pl?db=netlibrary">http://mblc.state.ma.us/cgi-bin/remote.pl?db=netlibrary</a> -You will be prompted to enter your MA Library Card, hit <b>Go</b>	All available links to web sites through the CMRLS database.
NoveList  EBSCOHOST Support	<a href="http://web.ebscohost.com/lrc/search?vid=1&amp;hid=16&amp;sid=6b332bd0-d6a8-41a0-b509-c74eea976a35%40SRCM2">http://web.ebscohost.com/lrc/search?vid=1&amp;hid=16&amp;sid=6b332bd0-d6a8-41a0-b509-c74eea976a35%40SRCM2</a>  If there is an error on the page, please hit <u>Login again</u>	<i>Literary Reference Center (LRC)</i> is a comprehensive literary reference database, which provides users with a broad spectrum of reference information from antiquity to the present day. LRC is a comprehensive database that combines information from over 1,000 books and monographs, major literary encyclopedias and reference works, hundreds of literary journals, and unique sources not available anywhere else.
OverDrive	<a href="http://digitalbooks.cwmars.org/">http://digitalbooks.cwmars.org/</a>  After you select a digital eBook, click add to cart, and proceed to checkout, then  You will be prompted to enter your MA Library Card. Hit <i>Sign in</i>	Downloadable Video titles, digital Audio Books and eBooks. Patrons from member libraries can browse and search hundreds of great titles available for download.
Science Online	<a href="http://www.fofweb.com/subscription/default.asp">http://www.fofweb.com/subscription/default.asp</a>	Facts On File has been publishing quality reference titles since 1941. More than 1,300 titles and spans a multitude of subject areas such as U.S. history, world history, language and literature, science and technology, careers, social issues, and many others. Each of our reference titles is thoroughly researched, comprehensive, and authoritative.